
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 10/6/2011 7:27:38 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Draft application preparaton schedule

Very encouraging. Let's talk at the Commission meeting today, and then maybe I can touch 
bases with Nick and Tom and you tomorrow in more detail?

On Oct 5, 2011, at 2:53 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Paul - this is preliminary. Let me know what you think. Tom and Nick are ready 
to meet with you any time.

From: Yura, Jane
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 01:47 PM 
To: Trevino. Rolando I.; Christopher, Melvin J.; Gravelle, Jeffrey 
CC: Redacted
Shilpa R[Redacted 
Cherry, Brian K; Horner, Trina 
Subject: FW: Draft application preparaton schedule

Hurley. Lisa M.; Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Marre, Charles; Ramaiya, 
^GE&O); Peralta, Sara; Hurley, Lisa M.; Bottorff, Thomas E;

Roland, Mel, Jeff — I would like to add you to our team preparing this filing for 
distribution safety enhancements. We had a brief coordination call today — the scope 
of this filing will include:

1. Plastic replacement program (Sara, Roland and the Aldyl-A team)
2. Distribution control system - including distribution valves/SCADA and central 
gas control |Redac I Jeff and Mel)
3. GIS -- data capability to support PIMP (Sara and Roland)
4. Low Pressure system replacement
5. Possibly a couple other areas (to be determined)

Redacted

I've put the names of the folks who are taking the initial lead on helping us scope each 
of these. Our timeline requires that we have this scoped out over the next 3 weeks, 
including forecasted costs and proposed timelines. There will be a case kickoff meeting 
Monday, andl Redacted '
resources - including securing space in the December Bill Insert (quick thinking!). 
Chuck Marre will help us lift certain aspects of the transmission safety enhancement 
proposal into this filing.

our case manager has already begun to assemble other

Target filing date: 12/15.
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Thx
Jane

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Yura, Jane; Marre, Charles; Peralta, Sara; Redacted

Subject:

;ge&o)
Draft application preparaton schedule

Good afternoon:

Attached is a draft schedule to prepare an application for gas distribution 
enhancements. I'm currently projecting a 12/15/11 filing date.

Redact

<<100511 Gas Dist Application final schedule.xls»

<100511 Gas Dist Application final schedule.xls>
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